

REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, September 17, 1962. The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Present - Mayor Oliver and Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen, Onion, Roll Call: Read and Stefani. Absent - None. Others Present - Attorney Bettis, Police Chief Younce and Cemetery Care-Taker Yoder. Minutes of the meeting of September 4 was read and approved. A schedule of bulk water rates was introduced by Commissioner Stefani, which met with the approval of the Council, for use when the planned delivery hydrant has been completed. The Recorder's report for the month of August was read and noted. A letter was read from the Mayor of the City of Portland in which the support of the City of Canby was solicited in the movement to bring the 1968 Olympics to Portland. The Council agreed that a letter offering our support should be written to Mayor Shrunk. The Council approved registeration and travel expenses for the two office girls to attend a National Secretaries Assn seminar at Salem on October 13. An announcement was made of the League of Oregon Cities Convention on November 14 to 16 and the Council considered suggestions to the League as topics for discussion. Mayor Oliver appointed John Rasmussen and Jeanne Parsons to sacceed themselves on the City Planning Commission. The appointments were concurred by the Council. A letter was read from the General Insurance Co. revealing that a City claim, for an electric meten destroyed by vandalism, had been denied due to a \$100 deductable clause in the libility policy. A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Onion and carried unanimously by roll call wote that claims against the City be approved for payment and warrants be drawn on the Treasurer in payment thereof. Councilman Giger read a letter from a Woodburn attorney regarding a proposal to establish a service area for the Canby ambulance. Attorney Bettis agreed to answer the letter with an explanation that the ambulance operation is not regulated by laws pretaining to fire districts, as it is City owned and self supported through subscription and donation. Discussion of the contents of Ordinance No. 445 followed and a motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Onion and carried unanimously that Section 3, paragraph (c) be corrected by adding, " unless a permit for such purpose is first obtained from the Canby City Recorder or Chief of Police", and that Section 3, paragraph (i) be corrected by changing line 15 to read, " between the hours of 10:00 c'clock p.m. and 7:000'clock a.m.". Mayor Oliver reported that he had recently visited with Caretaker Yoder at the City's Zion Cemetery and had determined the following needed improvements: that water lines be extended to provide irrigation facilities in some areas, thata building be provided for use of workmen in inclement weather, that newly improved areas be surveyed and staked, and that some office records be standardized and simplified and that closer relation between the cemetery, Recorder's and public works offices be maintained. Commissioner Stefani reported that he and Yoder had recently visited the city owned cemetery at Oregon City and reviewed the system of recording and maintaining duplicate records at the cemetery and city hall. The Council agreed that the best methods of working out better systems and accomplishing needed improvements should be determined by the combined efforts of the Superintendent, Recorder and Caretaker. The Council

advised Yoder to purchase all vehicle requirements under the City Credit Card plan except that he rotate bulk gasoline orders, for cemetery use, among the dealers providing delivery service. Caretaker Yoder said that he would work closer with the other City offices and would attend monthly Council meetings. It was reported that the fire department intended to burn the old house at the cemetery, Sunday foremoon, September 23rd, for educational purposes. It was also reported that W. L. Chastain had not completed piling the depris and cleaning up the area where he dismantled the Cemetery barn, nor had he paid the bid price of \$50 for salvage.

Plans for the coming nominating cacus were discussed and all Councilmen whose terms are expiring indicated they would accept nomination to succeed themselves. The Mayor announced that he did not intend to be a candidate for re-election. A letter from Treasurer Curtis Johnson announced that he would not be a candidate for re-election, after serving 10 years as City Treasurer.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

EarlOline Mavor

The City Recorder

WATER DEPARTMENT City of Canby, Oregon

SCHEDULE OF BULK WATER RATES

0 to 2,000 gallons - Minimum of \$3	L.00 per load
up to 2,500 gallons - @ 40¢ per thou	usand - \$1.20
up to 3,000 gallons- @ 40¢ "	1.40
up to 3,500 gallons - @ 40¢ "	1.60
up to 4,000 gallons - @ 40¢ "	1.80
up to 4,500 gallons - @ 40¢ "	2.00
up to 5,000 gallons - @ 35¢ "	.20
up to 5,500 gallons - @ 35¢ "	" 2.3 5
up to 6,000 gallons - @ 35¢ "	" 2.55
up to 6,500 gallons - @ 35¢ "	• 2.70
up to 7,000 gallons - @ 35¢ "	n 2.90
up to 7,500 gallons - @ 35¢ "	. 3.05
up to 8,000 gallons - @ 35¢ "	" 3.20
up to 8,500 gallons - @ 35¢ "	• 3.40
up to 9,000 gallons - @ 35¢ "	" 3. 55

Continued at 35¢ per thousand gallons.

All bulk water sales are to be made under the direction of the Canby Fire Chief at the metered delivery station across the Street from the Fire Station on S.W. 2nd Avenue.

